
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E] 
7 /13/2019 11:42:06 AM 
Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 
(fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 
[royce@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Perla Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) 
[perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar (catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) 
[catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Christopher Jackson (cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) 
[cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Louis Atwell - City of Inglewood (latwell@cityofinglewood.org) 
[latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org) [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; 
Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) 
[loren@mcadvise.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) 
[gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) 
[dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) 
[tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Whit Manley 
[WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; 
IBECproject [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133cd043eca129d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp] 
Brian Boxer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Addie Farrel I 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Add i e Fa rre] 
Christina Erwin availability 

I wanted to let you know that I will be on vacation July 16 - August 11. For all emails/communication related to the 
Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center (IBEC) project, please copy both Brian Boxer (bboxer@esassocrnm) and 
Addie Farrell (afarrell@esassoccom). Brian and Addie continue to be highly involved with the project while I am away, 
and both need to be kept in the loop. Thank you for your understanding, and I look forward to jumping back in when I 
return to the office on August 12. 

Thanks, 
Christina 


